

schallenberger ELEMENTARY

Schallenberger Home and School Association Membership Meeting Minutes March 11, 2025 @ 6:35 p.m. In Person and Webex

1. <u>Call to Order</u>: 6:33 pm. Officers present: Julie Smith-Reid (President), Nicole Kelly (Treasurer), Lori Ditton (Secretary), Kristen Atherton (Membership), and Melissa Martin (Communications) were present. Mary Ann D'Antonio (Fundraising) was not present. Quorum present.

2. <u>Approval of Agenda</u>: Motion to approve agenda by Cecilia Brabbins and Elise Roussed seconds the motion. Agenda approved unanimously as written. No opposed. No abstentions. No additional items to add to the agenda.

3. <u>Approval of Minutes</u>: We approved the minutes from 3/12/25. A motion to approve the minutes from last month's meeting was approved by David Clifford and Elise Roussed seconds the motion. Approved unanimously. No opposed. No abstentions.

4. **<u>Principal's Report</u>:** Mr. Kolda shared that this year we had five students reclassify as English learners. The school district is also awarding some students the Bilge award. He also mentioned that report cards will go out on Thursday or Friday. Mr. Kolda also thanked Mrs. Gurie for all her work with Reading across America last week. On every Friday the kids get a bubble and dance party. He also thanked the people who helped with the school gala.

5. <u>President</u>: Julie shared the following updates..

- Julie invited the three different Willow Glen Middle School/High School clubs -Willow Glen Education Foundation, Performing Arts Boosters and Athletics Boosters - to come and they talked about what their clubs do.
- Gala Success! Mr. Kolda and Mrs. McGurie's dance-off and raised \$440. The online auction is reopened because we still have some stuff available. Blake's picture will be on the web page.
- We are starting to plan for 2025-2026 programs/budget and will send out a Parent/Staff Survey to help with the planning.
- Plea Agreement Reached for more information <u>click here</u>.

6. <u>**Treasurer**</u>: Nicole went over the financial report. For the full information <u>click here</u>. She also mentioned that we reached our goal for the year.

7. <u>Fundraising</u>: Eating for Education this month is **March 18 at Famous Dave's** Meredith's Garden Bricks are on sale now and this is the final order for this year. The link to order them is on the web site <u>here</u>.

8. <u>Membership</u>: We are going to throw a little get together so we can answer questions people may have. Date to be announced. Kristen is also doing Multicultural Week May 12-15. There will be an activity each day for the students to do and that Friday night they will have an event.

9. <u>**Communications**</u>: After the gala Melissa will send out the 2025-2026 Parent/Staff Survey. Please continue to follow us for updates.

10. <u>Adjourn</u>: 7:35 pm

Next Meeting: April 1,2025 @ 6:30pm- School Cafeteria and Webex

For more information, please reach out to any of the board members: <u>http://shsa.info/shsa-leadership/</u>